

AVAILABLE LIGHT

John Delfino, Associate IALD

Associate

Education

MFA/2015, California Institute of the Arts, Valencia CA

BFA/2012, Boston College, Chestnut Hill MA

Professional Memberships

IALD, IES

Professional History

2015 - Present Designer, Available Light, Salem, MA

2013-2015 Lighting Designer, Visual Terrain Inc, Santa Clarita CA

2011-2013 Freelance Lighting Design, John Delfino Design, Chestnut Hill MA

2011 Season Lighting Designer & Master Electrician, College Light Opera Company, Falmouth MA

Overview

John Delfino, Assoc. IALD, has come home to the New York after completing an MFA in Lighting Design from CalArts. There he both studied under lighting designer Anne Militello and worked under the expert tutelage of Visual Terrain' Lisa Pasamonte. His diverse lighting design background ranges from live theater and dance to permanent installation work such as museums, architecture and themed entertainment. At CalArts, he had the opportunity to study under Walt Disney Imagineers, learning the craft of developing immersive experiences. After completing study at Boston College, John lit theatrical productions at several small not-for-profit theaters in the New York and Boston areas. He is committed to using light as a storytelling tool and has brought this philosophy to his work at Available Light.

Since joining Available Light, John has worked on such projects as: National WWII Museum: Campaign of Courage and Arsenal of Democracy exhibits, International Spy Museum 2.0, the US Olympics Museum, the Grammy Museum Mississippi, and the Museum of the American Revolution.

